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LOUGHTON

Ms Kim Tuckey

Licensing Office (Corporate Services) TOWN COUNCIL
Epping Forest District Council 1 Buckingham Court, Rectory Lane
Civic Offices Loughton, Essex 1G10 2QZ
High Street Telephone: 020 8508 4200
Epping CM16 4BZ Facsimile: 020 8508 4400

e-mail: contact@loughton-tc.gov.uk
Web site: www.loughton-tc.gov.uk

10m February 2011 Town Clerk: Enid K Walsh

e-mail: vivienne.messenger@loughton-tc.gov.uk

Dear Ms Tuckey ™ extn 207

Re: Epping Forest District Council’s proposed Sexual Entertainment Venue and Sex
Establishment Licensing Policy — Consultation

Further to my email of 12" January 2011 stating that “the District Council’s draft licensing
policy was reasonable, and that no comment from Loughton Town Council was necessary’,
the Council's Planning and Licensing Committee reconsidered this at its meeting on
7" February 2011 and AGREED to submit these additional points to the Licensing Authority

for consideration:

e In paragraph 4.2, o™ sentence where a space has been left, it has been proposed
that: “The notice shall be display for a period of ‘21 days’...”

e In paragraph 8.1 regarding the character of the locality, 2™ sentence where it says:
“When determining an application, the Authority will have regard to the character of
the relevant locality at the time the application is determined, the use of the premises
in the vicinity and the layout, character, condition or location of premises.” The Town
Council is of the opinion the Licensing Authority should take into account whether
there are any outstanding/unexecuted planning applications; for instance, for a
school.

e Paragraph 8.2 (c) & (f) —these are a duplication of the same points

| would be grateful if you could advise the Town Council when this becomes Council policy.

Yours sincerely

Vivienne Messenger
Planning Clerk
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FROM: EPPING TOWN COUNCIL A\
»

TO: Licensing Office - \ \‘*‘
Epping Forest District Council )

Civic Offices DATE RECEIVED

High Street
EPPING CM16 4BZ

PLANNING REFERENCE: DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT AND VIEWS OF EPPING TOWN COUNCIL:

CONSULTATION

DRAFT - SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT _ VENUE _AND  SEX
ESTABLISHMENT LICENSING POLICY

Committee reviewed the proposed policy as above and considered the policy
contained sufficient safeguards to ensure inappropriate establishments are not
generated in Epping.
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Moreton, Bobbingworth & the Lavers
Parish Council

2, Landview Cottages, Moreton, Chipping Ongar, Essex, CM5 OLE 01277 890394

8 December, 2010 Our Ref. CNT 1360

Kim Tuckey

Licensing Department

Epping Forest District Council
323 High Street

Epping, Essex

CM16 4BZ

Dear Kim,

Consultation — Draft Licensing Policy relating to Sex Shops, Sex Cinemas and Sexual
Entertainment Venues

We have reviewed the consultation document and have not found any issues that require
modification or change.

While we doubt that our parishes will be affected directly — it is considered unlikely that any of our
four public houses would wish to provide sexual entertainment — however, we recognise the
importance of controlling such establishments in our towns.

Yours sincerely,

Colin Thompson
Clerk to the Parish Council.



